

COPY FOR DR. KEHOE.

TRAB/B.

S;dmw.

17th July 1939.

Mr. J. H. Schaefer.

Dear John,

I am indebted to you for yours of July 7th, enclosing copy of your letter of that date to Dr. Kehoe with further reference to the proposed article by Dr. Giroire.

As Dr. Kehoe has probably by now informed you, Dr. Giroire is the medical consultant to the plant at Paimboeuf.

I do not believe that publication of the article in question is a matter of serious importance to Dr. Giroire, and therefore if you have any doubt as to the advisability of publishing the data contained in Dr. Giroire's article, please write us to this effect and we will advise Dr. Giroire accordingly. I gather from your letter of July 7th, that you would prefer Dr. Giroire's article to be restricted entirely to the medical aspect of the control or manufacture of tetraethyl lead, without going into any details on the process.

Might I suggest that after further discussion with Dr. Kehoe you amend the article in question to meet your own requirements, returning it to me with a covering letter so that I can then pass it on to Dr. Giroire with a suitable explanation. I think this would be more satisfactory than attempting to cover the alterations you have in mind by means of correspondence.

Very truly yours,


c.c. to Dr. Kehoe.
c.c. to Col: Thenault.

KE 0000375